
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park 
 
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 

                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 

TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 

FROM: Officer P.Glecier #79 

DATE:  February 20
th

 2012 

RE:   Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction  

 

Below is a list of one (3) forfeited vehicles vehicle being processed for title in the 

name of the Village of Orland Park.  They will be ready for auction.  This auction 

will be conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, Illinois or Tri-State 

Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 

 

Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 

 

1)  2000 Saturn LS 4dr   1G8JU52F6YY609012   158978 

    

2)  1994 Ford Tempo 4dr   1FAPP36U6RK188178   73476 

 

3)  1993 Ford Escort   1FAPP15J9PW201135   144108 

 

4)  1998 Cadillac Eldorado  1G6EL1154JU612521   101916 

 

5)  1997 Ford Explorer   1FMCU22X1VUA13620   Broken 

 

 


